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To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Cc:
Tim TY FUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Markie Wing Leuk AU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, 
Johnny Chung Yin LAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Planning Application No.A/NE-TKLN/69
File Ref:
From: William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 11/10/2023 16:04

From:
To: <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 11/10/2023 16:01
Subject: RE: Planning Application No.A/NE-TKLN/69

Dear Sir :
 
I’m here to ask for deferral of the application No.A/NE-TKLN/69 for 2moths or next board 
meeting what ever is latest. It is because I need time to update the status of the case to all 
holders. For any questions pls feel free to contact me. 
Thank you! 
 
Vincent Chan

From: gwmlam@pland.gov.hk <gwmlam@pland.gov.hk> On Behalf Of tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 11:01 AM
To: vincent@hksolar.com.hk
Subject: Planning Application No.A/NE-TKLN/69
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

I attach the Town Planning Board’s letters in regard to the captioned planning application. 

Town Planning Board Secretariat 
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